
  
 
 
  
 
 
 
DATE:  July 22, 2020 
 
FROM: Matney M. Ellis 
  Procurement Director 
 
TO:  Board of County Commissioners 
 
SUBJECT: Agreement – Jocelyn Stroud 
 
 
Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor 
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County 
Park’s Office and Jocelyn Stroud for a Zumba fitness program to be held Mondays, 
Thursdays and Saturdays from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.  
 
This agreement is respectfully submitted for your approval and execution. 
 
 
MME / arh 
 
 
SUBMITTED FOR: The July 27, 2020 BOCC meeting agenda. 
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James G. Rea Digitally signed by James G. Rea 
Date: 2020.07.17 16:42:06 -05'00'
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